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PREFACE.

In this Souvenir we have endeavored to prepare
a book which will be of permanent interest and val-
ue, not only to the citizens of the town, but also
to former residents and visitors,

We desire to - express our thanks to our friends
who have so willingly helped us to make this Souve-
nir presentable to the puplic. We recommend to
our readers each and every advertiser who has fa-
vored us, and sincerely hope that they may profit by
this means of bringing their business to the notice

of the public.
THE COMMITTEE.
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THE CALL TO COME HOME

"Twas the midnight hour,
And the woods were still;
The mosses were dreaming
As mosses will,

While the great hills watched
As the great hills do, .
The constant change

From the old to the new.

The winding paths

Of the old town woke.
But the pasture bars

Were the first that spoke.
They called for the children
Of long ago,

Who use to come

In the sunset glow.

And thjs was the word
The listening stars heard.

“By the pasture path

The strawberries are red:
The birds have their nests
In the trees overhead,



The woodchuck has burrowed
Just over the wall—

But where are lhe children
That used to call

Co’ boss! Co’ boss!’

Then let down the bar

And drive the cows home
By the first evening star?”

A breeze from the hill
Swept down to the plain,

It heard the lament

And took up the refrain,—
“Come home, come home!
We are waiting. all”

And the oaks and the pines
Breathed out the same call,—
“Come home, O, come home!”

When the old town woke
It was all in the air;
The call was echoing
Everywhere.

From Gumpas Height
And Gage Hill too,

From the southern line
To the north it flew,
And every voice joined

In this chorus sweet,—



“Come home, come home
And your old [riends greet!
From the north and the south,
From the east and the west,
Come home, come home,
Any way that is best,
Hurry home! Hurry home!
For the table is spread,
We've gathered the berries
And baked the brown bread,
And we’ll have ol all things
Such a goodly array
As you never have seen
Since your grandmother’s day.
Then come home! O, come
home !

Forget, forgel
That the years have been,
Come home to the fields
And be children again.
The sun will be goid,
The sky deepest blue.
And the old town eager
To welcome you.”
MarYy C. BERRY.



The Parsonage.

Rocky Point, Gumpas Pond.
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Town Hall. Bult in +876— Burmed November 29, 1906.

Pelham Public Library, built 1896.
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STORE REHODELED

AND UP-TO-DATE.

HOME AGAIN

Dickson’s tea store has an interesting historv. It was founded in 1876, Centenniil vear, and was known us
the Cenlennial American tea store. The location was in Bascom building in Merrimack street. In 183, removal
was made to the Wyman’s exchange building, the present location, David Dickson inthat year had charge, and in
the following year, together with his brother, Thomnas Dickson, a partncrship was formed und the company name
changed to that ol Dickson Bros, In 1991 the partnership was dissolved and Diuvid Dickson continued the business.

The steaming tca pot has been a Tamiliar sign on the street since 1884, when it was first erected.  Just as soon
as the stagings ure taken down it will be replaced v its old position once more.

The Dickson tea store is the largest and best equipped tea and coflice honse in New England. The equip-
ment for the conduct of the business is modern and the Lutest appliances is installed. The coftee roaster has a ca-
pacity of 300 pounds of coflee per hour. ‘Therc is also a pulverizer, a grinder and granulator.

Mr. Dickson imports his own teas. His famous D. D. briands being known all over the country.

WHEN IN LOWELL DON'T FAIL TO COME AND SEE US.

DICKSON’S TEA STORE,

TEA IMPORTERS AND COFFEE ROASTERS,
68 MIRRIMACK STREET, ) LowgLL, MAss.

Cook Taylor & Co., o
MERRIMACK ST. STORE. M. C. C. MO%SE,

Closing out sale of

our entire stock of )
The

Summer Dresses,
Skirts, Waists, Wrap- Leading
pers, House Dresses,
and Kimonos at less Milliner.
than half price.

No. 127 MERRIMACK STREET,
SEE US BEFORE YOU BUY. 0 .

LOWELL, MASS. LOWELL, MASS.




First Congregational Church.

The land for the site of the present church was given to the First Congre-
gational Society February 9, 1842, by General Samuel M. Richardson. Ata
meeting held Iebruary 24, it was voted to begin the erection of the house as
soon as possible, and David Cutter, Moody Hobbs, Joshua Atwood, David
Butler and Amos Batchelder were chosen a building committee. The house
was completed in the antumn of the same year and at a meeting held October
17, Jeremiah Tyler, Enocli Marsh and John M. Tyler were chosen a committee
of arcangements for its dedication. The Ifathers have passed away but the

building, with its many tender associations, still stands.
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Rev. Augustus Berry.

Rev. Augustus Berry was born in Concord, 1824. He was educated at
[rancestown Academy, Amherst College, and Andover Seminary. For five
years he was principal of Appleton Academy at Mount Vernon, N. H. He was
always a very popular and successful teacher. He left teaching to enter the
ministry, but during his whole life continued intensely interested in all lines
of educational work. He was settled over the church in Pelhain, N. H., in
October, 1861, and continued pastor of this church until his sudden death in
Octoler, 1899.

During lis long life Mr. Berry was a close student, not only of books, but
of all the ongoings of the world; and, although his life was lived and his
work done iu the retirement of a small country town, he kept in opinion and

in thought fully abreast of the world’s foremost workers and thinkers.



Butler Monument.
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HISTORY OF PELHAM, N. H.

The territory now comprising the town of Pelham was originally parts of
Dunstable, Dracut and Londonderry. That portion west of the line running from
the west shore of Long Pond to the mouth of Kimble’s Brook, up Beaver Brook to
Londonderry Corner, just above the place where I. C. Marshall now lives, was
included in the old township of Dunstable. The northern part of the town was also
claimed by Londonderry. The part east of the line mentioned was included in the
town of Dracut, and was known as Dracut District.

For many years the Provinces of New Hampshire and Massachusetts both
claimed jurisdiction over this territory. The dispute was finally settled in 1741 by
the King’s Surveyor, who established the State Line, called ** Mitchel’s Curve Line. ”

The title to the land itself was a matter of great dispute. The Masonian
Propriators claimed it under a grantto Capt. John Mason from the King of England;
it was also claimed under the ¢ Wheelwright Purchase,” made directly from the
Indians by Rev. John Wheelwright of Exeter, a deed of which is on record in Rock-
ingham County, for Pelham was a portion of that county until the year 1822,
Massachusetts Colony had granted much of the Dunstable portion to various parties ;
one grant to Gov. John Endicott, including Jeremy Hill and the Butler Farm ; one
to Mr. Kimble, including the Mansfield, Muldoon and Richardson farms; one to

Mr. Coburn, between Gumpas and Long Ponds. These ‘¢ farms” were wild lands
and were held for speculation.

In 1719, a block house was built on or near the spot where the house of Mrs.
F. A. Cutter now stands, by the Masonian Propriators and the Londonderry settlers,
and was used by them as a stopping-place on the way from Londonderry to Boston.
This was the first house ever erected in the town of Pelham.

In 1721, the first permanent settlement by John Butler and Joseph Hamblett,
in the vicinity of Gumpas Pond, on the ** John Gage Place.” Butler and Hamblett
hught separate tracts of land, and for company as well as economy, cencluded to erect
but one house, which they built on the line of their respective tracts of land. Here
they kept ¢* Bachelor’s Hall,” but after awhile, each thinking he was doing more
than his share of the housework, and contributing moreto the general welfare of the

colony than the other, they concluded to divide the house and live as two separate
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KITTREDGE GRANITE QUARRIES.

E. G. & E. L. Kittredge,
TELEPHONES:

Quarries, 8-2, MILFORD, N. H.
Office, 121=1,

Residence, 6-2.

Granite Construction of all kinds, Building Work,

Street and Monumental Work.

Write or call us up for estimates.

COMPLIMENTS OF

V. N. SIKORSKY, M. D.
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Residence of Mrs. Frederic A. Cutter.



Residence of Ezekiel Cheever Gage.

Mr. Gage, one of our most vespected citizens, who lives on Gage Hill, first
settled by the Gages, is a direct descendant of the original settler of that name.

He was born on the farm on which he now lives, and is one of the most
successful of our farmers and business meu. He has held offices of trust in
town affairs and represented the town in the Legislature of 1905.

His youth was passed on the farm until the opening of the Civil war,
and in 1862 he enlisted in the 18th Regt., N. H. Vol’s. On his return from
the army he worked for some years at the shoe business, but the care of his

aged parent called him back to the old home.

Mr. Gage has made many improvements and now has one of the most pro-

ductive farms in tow.

18



families, which they did by building a wall from the center of the door to the center
of the stone fire-place, and thus each had a tenement in the first home in Pelham.

In the same year, (1721), and probably soon after Butler and Hamblett, Rich-
ardson, Jacques and Wyman, who like Butler and Hamblett, came from Woburn,
Mass., settled in town, as well as the Gages from Bradford. One Gage settled on
Gage Hill, one near the Center, William Richardson on the Whitehouse farm,
Jacques on D. M. Gould’s farm and the Wymans near the Center.

Settlement progressed very slowly for many years. There were various obsta-
cles to settlement, chief among which was the doubtful ownership of the territory
and the old proverbial saying that ‘‘all Dracut District was good for was to pasture
the Devil and blue-jays on.”

In spite of the proverbial sterility of the soil, the settlement increased, and on
the establishment of the Province line, which left Dracut District outside of its old
town, Nottingham West (apartof old Dunstable) and Londonderry both claimed and
taxed some of the settlers. For this reason Joseph Butler and others petitioned for
a new town, giving as the reason that they were rated in twotowns for the support
of the Gospel ; no other taxes weie mentioned. This petition was granted, and on

July 5, 1746, Pelham became a town.

CHARTER.

PROVINCE OF GEORGE THE SECOND, By THE GRACE OF GoD oF GREAT
New HAMPSHIRE. BriTaIN, FRANCE AND IRELAND, KING, DEFENDER OF THE
FAITH, ETC.

““ To ALL. WHOM THESE PRESENTS SHALL COME GREETING :

*“ Whereas, Sundry of our Loyal Subjects, inhabitants ol a tract of land within
the Antient Boundrares of the towns of old Dunstable and Dracute, in our prov-
ince of New Hampshire, two miles and Eighty Rods East of Merrymack River,
herein hereafter described, have humbly Petitioned and Requested of us that they
may be Erected and Incorporated into a Township and Infranchised with the same
Powers. athorities and Privileges which other towns within our said Province by
law have and Enjoy, And it appearing to us to be conducive to the Generaj
good of our said Province, as well as of the said Inhabitants in Particular, by main-
taining Good Order and Encouraging the Culture of the Land that the same should
be done; Know Ye, Therefore, That We, of our Especial Grace, Certain Know-
ledge, and for the Encouraging and Promoting the Good Purposes and Ends afore-
said, by and with the advice of our Trusty and well beloved Benning Wentworth,
Esq., our Governour and Commander-in-Chief, and of our Council for said Prov-
ince, have Erected, Incorporated and Ordained, and by these Presents, for our heirs

19



GEO. R. MYERS,

CENTRAL MARKET,

8 and 12 Bridge Steet. vorner Paige,

LOWIEILL., MASS,

C. L. WOODMAN,

Dealer in Rough
and Hammered

GRANITE.

Also Desginer and
Manufacturer of...

Marble and Granite Monuments
Headstones, Markers, Etc.

Works opp. Hood’s Creamery.

Derry, N. H.

Post Office Box. 469,

COMPLIMENTS OF

FRIEND BROS., THE BAKERS,

LOWIZILL,

MASS.

COMPLIMENTS OF
M. M. HAYDEN,

PHOTOGRAPHER

ILOWEKLIL, - - - - MASS.

J. OTIS TITCOMB & SONS,

., DEALERS IN

Beef, Cattle and Live Stock,
PELHAM, N. H.

LAWRENCE RUBBER CO.,
455 ESSEX ST,

LAWRENCE, - - - MASS.
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FRANK COGGER,

HOUSE DECORATOR,

PELHAM, . . NEw HAMPSHIRE.



The Butler Mills

are located in the northerly part of the town, and have always filled a noteworthy place iu its history. They were first built
by Lieut. Joseph Butler, fifth son of Dea. John Butler, one of the first settlers of the town, and have always been owned and
run by his decendants until the year 1908, wheu tliey were sold to Memill Atwood and his son Edwin, both of Pelham.
Twice within the last sixty years the mills were destroyed by fire.  The last Butler to live there and manage the mills was
the late W, . Butler, of the seventh generation, and always a prominent citizen of the town.
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The Eliphlet B. Gage Place.

Built in 1821, by David Gage.



and successors, Do will and Ordain, that the Inhabitants of the Tract of land afore-
said, Bounded as follows: viz., Beginning at the Boundary Pitch Pine tree, made by
Mr. Mitchel, and Running on the north Boundary line of the Massachusetts until} it
Comes within two miles and eighty rods of Merrymack River; then ncrth twenty
Degrees East to Londondery ; then by Londonderry East South East five miles and
one hundred and forty rods ; then south to Methuen line and to meet the Curve Line
called Mitchel’s Line ; then by said Curve Line to the Pitch Pine Tree. where it
began, and that shall Inhabit the Same,—Be and by these Presents are declared and
Ordained to be a town Corporate, and are hereby Errected and Incorporated into a
Body Pollitick and a Corporation to have Continuance forever by the name of
Pelham, with all the Powers and authorities, Privileges, Immynities and Frauchies
which other towns within our Sd Province or any of them by law have and enjoy :
T'o Have and to Hold the said Powers, authorities, Immunities and Franchises to
them, the said inhabitants, and their successors forever always, Reserving to us, our
Heirs and Successors, all White Pine Trees Growing and being, and that shall
hereafter Grow and be, on the said Tract of land, for the use of said Royal navy;
Reserving also the Power of Dividing said town to us, our heirs and successors,
when it shall appear necessary ov Convenient for the Inhabitants thereof, And as the
Severall Towns within our said Province are by the Laws thereof Enabled and
authorized to assemble, and by the majority of Votes to Choose all such officers as
are mentioned by the Said Laws We do by these Presents Nominate and appoint
Zacheus Lovewell, Gentleman, to call the first meeting of the said Inhabitants to be
held within said Town at any Time within thirty Days from the date hereof, Giving
Legal Notice of the time, Place and Design of holding such wmeeting. In Testi-
mony whereol, We have caused the Seal of our said Province to be hereunto affixed.
Witness, Benning Wentworth, Esq., our Governor and Commander in Chiel of
our Said Province the 5th day of July, in the year of our Lord Christ one thousand
seven hundred and forty-six, and in the Twetieth Year of our Reign. By his
Excelencies Command with advice of Council-
‘“ Benning Wentworth.

¢ Theodore Atkinson, Secretary.

¢« Entered and recorded, accorded, according to the Original, This sixteenth
day of September, 1747, Page 33 & 84.

1

Theodore Atkinson, Secretary.
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High grade Photos, Water Color and Pastel Portraits.

Save Money !

Buy your Apple Barrels, Shingles, and Asphalt
Roofing, best quality, lowest prices, at

PROCTOR BROS. & CO.,

Nashua, N. H.

V. L. ROBERTSON, Pres. J. L. ROBERTSON, Treas. M. A. ROBERTSON, Sec.

THE ROBERTSON COMPANY,

Furniture, Stoves, Crockery, Carpets and

Housekeeping Goods.

78-82 PRESCOTT STREET, LOWELL, MASS.
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SCHOOL HOUSES OF PELHAM, N. H.

Gage Hill, No. 4. Currier District, No. 5.
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Webster House. D. M. Webster Proprietor.

Residence of Alonzo D. and Fred A. Greeley.
26



PROCEEDINGS OF THE FIRST TOWN-MEETING.

- Ata General town-meeting of the freeholders and other Inhabitants of the
town of Pelham Regularly assembled July ve 21, 1746 ; The town then Proceeded
to chuse town Officers as follows: viz . Capt. Henry Baldwin. Moderator; Eleazar
W hiting. Town Clerk. &c ; Selectmen. Joseph Hamlet, Ienry Baldwin, William
Richardson, Josiah Gage and Eleazar Whiting ; Town Treasurer, Henry Baldwin,
jur.; Constable, Thomas Wyman; Surveyors of Highways. viz., _]acol) Butler,
John Baldwin, Daniel Gage and Simond Beard; Tythingmen. viz.. Henry
Richardson and Amos Gage; Fence-vewers and field-Drivers, viz., William
Elliot and Hugh Richardson; Sealer of Weights and Measures. viz., Henry Rich-
ardson ; Surver of timber. &c.. viz.. Amos Gage. Hog-reafs. viz..Simon Beard

and David Jones.”

At the next town meeting, in October, 1746, it was voted to hire as much
preaching for the coming winter as 60 pounds, old tenor,would procure; a pound,
old tenor, was about forty-two cents. In 1751, Mr. James Hobbs of Hampton, N.
H., was called as the settled minister, with a settlement ot 700 pounds, or about
$298.; and a vearly salary 0of 400 pounds, or about $168.; he was also to be fur-
nishe.l twenty-five cords of firewood when he had a family and kept house. I'he
minister’s salary was paid in beef, pork, corn, rve, etc.. and the value was fixed in
town meeting.

The Ordination was a great aflair, and was attended by the people of all
the towns in the vicinity. It was an occasion of feasting and good cheer. The
town paid tor the rum and other articles furnished for the Ordination and the Coun-
cil of Ministers.

The first church was built on the Commmon lot, some 30 rods south of the pres-
ent common. In 1786 a church was built on the common which was given to the
town for that purpose by Mr. Ferguson. This one was used until the present
church was built in 1842. In 1859 it was repuaired and converted into a Town Hall,
agreeably to a bequest from Gen. S. M. Richardson, and was used for 'own pur-
poses until its destruction by fire in November, 1906.

Gumpas Pond, Island Pond and White’s Pond are entirely within the town of
Pelham, together with a portion of Long Pond. The derivationsof some familiar
geographical names are interesting. Jeremy Iill was named for an Indian of that
name who lived on or near it, Gumpas Pond, Brook and Hill for an Indian called
Gumpas, Beaver Brook for the beavers that were very plentiful there. and
Golden’s Brook for an Indian, Peter Golden, who was drowned in it when he was

27



FURNITURE

delivered in our powerful Auto Truck. We deliver, fiec of charge, in Pelban,
Hudson, Nashua, Tyngsboro and all suryounding towns.  We are sole agents
in Lowell for the celebrated GLENWOOD RANGE, cquipped for wood or
coal with hot water attachment if required. In our excellent show rooms we
carry the most extensive line of Household Ifurniture shown east of Boston,

M. F. GOOKIN COMPANY,
Opposite Police Station, 35 Market Street,

LOWELL, MASS,

EsTaBLISHED 1872.

GEORGE M. FOSTER,
COMMISSION MERCHANT

And Wholesale Dealer in Hay, Straw, Grain and Feed,

COR. KING AND JACKSON ST.
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, N. H.

Pelham

General Store and Post Office,

Residence of Harry Atwood



ESTABLISHED 1IN 1831.

HARRY RAYNES.

69 CENTRAL ST.., LOWELL. MASS

WATCHES

CLOCKS

JEWELRY
and SPECTACLES

REPAIRED AND WARRANTED.

PHOTOGRAPHS

of buildings, interiors, groups, animals, etc.,
are made a specialty of by me; over 10 years’
experience taking photos of this kind assures
you of obtaining the very best results if the
photo is from my camera.

CAMERA SUPPLIES

My long experience with photographic
goods enables me to offer the amateur an
unequal line of supplies: Sigma plates, En-
sign filme and Argo papers, with all neces s—
ary chemicals, are a sample ofthe quality of
my goods. Also an exclusive line of Albums
and Mounts. One trial of any of these goods
will convince you of their superior picture
producing qualities.

DEVELOPING
Printing and Enlarging done a little better
than the other fellow does it.

WILL ROUNDS.

81 MeERRIMACK ST , LowELL, Mass.

PROGRAM.

OUTDOOR ENTERTAINMENT,
RECEPTION AT LIBRARY,

REUNION OF OLD SINGING SCHOOL.

American Orchestra of Lowell.

10 o’clock A. M.
In Church, at 11 o’clock A. M.

Under Leadership of A. D. GREELEY

DINNER, PILLGRIM HALL, 12 OCLOCK.

FRANK N. RAND,

FIRE INSURANCE,

REAL ESTATE
AND
MORTGAGES

166 Merrimac St., Haverhill, Mass.
Bay State B’ld’g, Lawrence, Mass.
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COMPLIMENTS OF

Mr. & Jrs. Ghas. W. Mann,

METHUEN, MASS.



very full of fire-water. In early times, Golden’s Brook was famous for its alewives,
and the settlers nsed to carry them away by the cart-load to fertilize their corn.

The first saw mill iff town was on Golden’s Brook, near the bridge east of where
Joseph Richardson now lives. This mill was carried away by a freshet ; the remains
of the old dum can still be seen there. Joseph Butler built a mill soon after on
Beaver Brook at what is known as ** Butler’s Mills . which has been continuously
in the family uutill the Butler Milling Company sold to Mr. Atwood about two years
ago. One of the Gages had a Grist Mill on Robbins’ Brook, near the Griftin place,
Hamblett a mill at the outlet of Gumpas Pond. and a Company, partly of Pelham
and partly of Windham men, built a mill at what has since been **Simpson’s Mills,”
just over the Windham line oun Golden’s Brook. A woolen mill was built at Butler’s
Mills. and another just above Mr. I. C. Marshall’s; these mills were destroyed by
fire. Coburn’s Saw Mill on the Lyon Brook and Butler’s Mill on Broad Meadow
Brook have been abandoned, as well as the mill at the outlet of Gumpas Pond.
Seavey’s Mill, now Colman’s Mill, and Hillman’s Mill on Gumpas Brook, were
erected Jater and are still occupied.

About 1820 a small meeting house was built on Gage Hill, and was afterward
made into a dwelling house, where Rev. Tobias Foss formally lived. A larger
meeting house was built in 1844, and occupied for many years bul was afterward tak-
en down,

The oldest house in town is probably the one in which Mr. Landry now lives,
near the residence of Mr.W. E. Pearson. This was built by Lieut. Thomas Gage,
who was one of those lost abroad in the French and Indian War. His widow later
enlarged the house, bringing the nails and hardware from Boston on horseback.
Her son perished in a snow storm while coming from the grist mill at Collinsville,
when within a few rods of home.

The old Moody FHobbs house was built soou after and was known for many
years as ** Merrill’s Tavern”. The old parsonage was built by Rev. James Hobbs
in 1751 or 1752.

The town grew rapidly and became one of the most important towns of the
section. The old muster field where the car barn now stands was used for the
spring training and the fall muster of the regiment, and its three or four taverns,
lines of stages, election day festivities, horse races. and athletic contests made it a
noted gathering place for the region around.

On the building of the railroads, Pelham was leftin an isolated situation, and
for many years was with ontany public communication with the outside world except
a tri-weekly mail, but now, with the Electric railway with a half-hourly service con-
necting with four large cities, Rural mail delivery, Public Library, etc., the people
living within its limits are content with their lot. and gladly welcome their friends

from abroad to share with them the pleasures of a day or of a longer time.
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THE “SURPLUS REVENUE” OR “PUBLIC MONEY

During the administration of President Andrew Jackson. the revenues of the
United States being greater than the expenses and there being a large surplus in
the United States Bank, this surplus was divided among the States. and by the
States apportionzd to the towns.

Pelham’s share was about $3800. and sufticient of this was used to build the

stone bridges over Beaver Brook near Pelham Centre, at a cost of about $1000 cach.

THE. STONE BRIDGES.

At a town meeting on March 14th, 1837, it was voted to receive the ¢ Public
Money,” and Capt Edward Wyman was chosen agent to receive and loan the same.
At the sime meeting it was voted to build a stone bridge across Beaver Brook with
suitable arch or arches, and David Cutter. Esq. and Jonathan Atwood, Jr., were
chasen to carry the same into elfect.

This was the lower bridge or, as it was lormally known, *» Abbott’s Bridge ”.

On March 12th. 1839, it was voted to build a stone bridge over Beaver Brook
with one or more suitahle arches. and Jonathan Atwood Jr.. David Cutter Esq ,
and Joseph B. Gage were chosen a committee to build the same. This was the
Middle Bridge or, as it was formally known, ¢ Whiting’s Bridge”. It was also
voted to expend such part of the public money deposited in this town as may be
necessary to build said bridge.

On March I1th, 1840, it was voted to build an arched stone bridge across
Beaver Brook. and Asa Stickney. Moody Hobbs, and Joshua Atwood were chosen
a committee to build the same.  Sutticient money to build the same was appropri-

»

ated from the ** surplus revenue.’ This' was the Upper bridge, formally known as
- Richardson’s Bridge ™.

All of the ** surplus revenue” was wot expended on thesc bridges, for the
records show other appropriations of money from that fund : one in 1844 of approxi.

mately $350.
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COMPLIMENTS OF

JOSEPH B. V. COBURN,
GROCER,

PAWTUCKETVILLE, LOWELL, MASS.

PROGRAM—CONTINUED.
EXERCISES IN CHURCH, at 2.30 o’clock P. M.
SELECTION. Orchestra.

PRAYER. Rev. J. L. HOYLE.

RESPONSE, Rosina Quartette of Manchester, N. H.
SIDNEY P. BAILEY, & CO., Jewelers,
22 Appleton Street, opposite Postoftice, LOWELL. MASS.

F. E. BASSETT.

PLUMMER.

Jobbing a specialty. Sole agent for Gem
Furnaces, Steam and Hot Water Heaters

567 Middlesex Street,

LOWELL, MASS.

Lowell Taxicab Co, | Teepnone Connection.
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Hillman’s Mills, Blacksmith and Wheelwright Shop of R. B. Hillman & Son.
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COMPLIMENTS

F. G. GOVER & GO.

15 Warren Street GRIST MILI,

O. W. PEABODY,
BOARDING and LIVERY STABLE,

LOWELL, - - - MASS. LOWELL, - - - MASS.

COMPLIMENTS OF

89-91 Market Street. PRODUCE
COMMISSION
MERCHANTS
LOWELL, - - - MASS.

206-207 Market St., Lowell, Mass.
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PELHAM WAR RECORD.

From the earliest colonial days up to the present time, the men of Pelham have
always performed their part as true men and soldiers.

Some of the first settlers of the town were with Lovewell in the {famous Indi-
an fight at what is now Fryeburg, Maine. In the long winter march through the
wilderness which ended in the capture of Quebec, Pelham rien were present.  One
of them, a boy of sixteen, was left behind with a sick comrade who eventually died,
and the boy, after rolling logs over the body of his comrade, followed on after the
army, and rejoined the ranks before the city. At the reduction of Louisburg and in
other engagements, Pelham was represented by men who were on the firing line.
The record is given only of those who died abroad.

In the Revolutionary war, Pelham was represented on almost every battle-field,
especially at Bunker Hill, where, under that grim warrior John Stark, they were
at the rail fence and gave the British grenadiers their first taste of true Yankee
fighting. Again, when Burgoyne with his well provided army marched from Can-
ada to cut the colonies in two, the men of Pelham, at Stark’s call, marched to Ben-
nington, and under him broke the power of the British commander. These men
were volunteers for the special occasion, for Pelham at that time had its full quota
of soldiers in the Continental Avmy. At Trenton, Brandywine. Monmouth, during
the dark winter at Valley Forge, and at the closing scene of the Revolution at
Yorktown, Pelham men were in the ranks.

In 1812, although the war was very unpopular in New England, the men of
this town rallied to their country’s call and bore an honorable part. The Military
Company of this town and Salem were under marching orders for the defence of
Portsmouth, and their members were not subject to the draft. They were not called
out, as the enemy concluded not to make a land attack.

In the Civil war. Pelham was represented in every department. At Hilton Head
and Charlestown, in the desperate assaults at Fort Wagner, Fredericksburg, Peters-
burg, and for almost four long and bloody years, the men of Pelham did their part
to preserve the Union. At the closing scenes of Richmond and Appomattox, they
saw the fruits of the long struggle for the preservation of the nation.

The flag of the 13th N. H. Vol’s., in one company of which twenty-eight Pel-
ham men were enlisted, was the first regimental flag carried into the city of Rich-

mond when the Confederate capitol fell into the hands of the Union troops.
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AVERY M. JONES,

DEALER IN

PINE, OAK AND CHESTNUT

Lumber.

PELHAM, N. H,

COMPLIMENTS OF

FRED A. BASSETT,

DRACUT, MASS.

PROGRAM—CoNTINUED.

POEM. Mrs. MARY C. BERRY.

SELECTION. QUARTETTE.

ADDRESS. Rev. PARIS T. FARWELL, of Wellesley Hills, Mass.

““STAR SPANGLED BANNER.”

Quartette.

SIMPSON BROS.
Meats and Provisions,

PEILHAM, N. H.
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G. H. GOLEMAN,
WO00D AND LUMBER,

PELHAM, N. H.
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Currier Homestead.
House built in 1826 by Simeon Currier and occupied by him. Now occupied by his son, Greo. H., his
grandsons. Henry M. and Arthur G, and great-grandchildren, Richard Henry. Geo. Frank and Alberta Lillian.



ESTABLISHED 16847,

ELMER S. ATWOOD,

Designer, Manufactu

rer and Importer of

GRANITE AND MARBLE

MEMORIAL WORK.

GRANITE WORKS AND POLiSHING MILL
IN BRADFORD.

OFFICE AND SALESROOM,

51 MAIN ST., HAVERHILL, MASS,

ERNEST I.. WOOD, BERT G. \WEBSTER,
rrrrr

MANUFACTURERS OF

Wood & Paper Boxes

OAK AND WEST STREETS,
AND MERRILL’S COURT,

HAVERHILL, MASS.

A. B. HUMPHREY,

Boarding
Hack,
Livery
- Sales
Stable.

566 to 561 Gorham Street.,
LOWELL, MASS.

Telephone Connection.
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P. COGGER,

(eneral

Contractor

-a [ rucking,

LOWELL, TASS.

Telephone Connection.



Merrimack Nationalz Bank

HAVERHILL, MASS.

SANBORN FURNAGE GO.,

CONSERVATIVELY MANAGED. METHUEN, MASS.

THe OupeEsT BaANK IN THE CiTv.

PROGRAM. CoNTINUED.

SHORT ADDRESSES. By invited guests, interspersed by selections by Quartette.

CLOSING. ‘* America.”

CONCERT, AMERICAN ORCHESTRA.

COMPLIMENTS OF

REUBEN GRIFFRFIN,
Born in Pelham, N. H. June 16, 1836.

Residence, 117 Chestnut Street, Haverhill, Mass.

CHAS. C. GRIFFIN,
Born in Pelham, June 22, 1839.

Residence, 13 Summit Avenue, Haverhill, Mass.
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Soldiers from Pelham who died abroad in the French and

Jonathan Wright
Edwin Wyman
Ezra Littelhail

Indian Wars.

Simon Beard
Thomas Gage
Joseph Gage

John Weber

Simon Wyinan
Daniel Gage

Soldiers from Pelham in the War of the Revolution.

Atwood, Joshua
Abbott, Uriah
Austin, Abiel
Barker, Isaac
Barker, Benjamin
Barker, Danie]
Bailey, Joseph
Bayles, Joseph
Beard. Simon
Butler, David
Butler, Gideon
Butler, Mathar
Butler, Daniel
Butler, Tacob
Bradford, John
Brown, Samuel
Coburn, Merrili
Coburn, Asa
Cob. rn, Benjamin
Coburn, Edward
Cole. Eliphalet
Cutter, Seth
Campbell, Williamn
Campbell. David
Davis, Samuel
Farmer, James
Ferguson, James
Ferguson, John
Fitzgerald, Michael
Foster. John
Gage, David

Gage, Abner }Of same family

Gage, Daniel

Gage, Jonathan)
Gage, Abel L
Gage, Asa ]
Gage, Amos  J

Of same
family

1776=1782.

Gage. Danietl
Gage, Richard
Gage, Amos
Gage, Josiah
Gage, Benjamin
George, Daniel
Gibson, Barnabas
Gibson, John
Gibson, James
Greeley John
Goodhue, Phineas
Gordon, Wijlliam
Graham, Alexander
Gutterson, Josinh
Griflin, Jonathan
1Iamblet, Phineas
Haseltine. Nathaniel
Hardy, Thomas
Hardy, Asa
Hardy, Simeon
Hardy, Noah
Hardy Jedediah
Hardy, William
Hardy, Cyrus
Hardy, James
Hardy, Silas
Hamblet. Benjamin
Hamblet. Reuben
Haywood, Samuel
Howe, Richard
Hobbs, James
Howard. Enoch
Howard, Samucl
Hoyt. Jobn
Johnson, William
Johnson, Silas
Kimball, Phineas

Kimball, Ziba
Kimball, Benjamin
Kimball, John
Kimble, Edward
Knowlton, Thomas
Knowlton, Asa
Kemp. Amos
Kemp. Benjamin
Lowc. Daniel
Loring, John
Marsh. Jacob
Marsh, Noah
Marsh, John
Marsh. Dudley
Martin, Nathaniel
May, Zebulon
Morgan, Jonathan
Nevens, Robert
Palmer. Ebhenezer
Richardson, Daniel
Richardson, Ezckiel
Richardson, Thomas
Robinson. Benjamin
Spolford, Thomas
Tenney, Edmund
Tenney. Jounathan
Thistle, Thomas
Tarbox, John
Whiting, Nathan
Wells. John
Webster, Ebenczer
Wilson. Jesse
Williams, John
Wright, Joseph
Wynian, Josiah
Wyman, Abiel



Mrs. Herbert's Exclusive Summer Boarding House.
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L. W. HALL, & CO.

Wholesale and
Retail Dealers in

PROVISIONS.

Dressed Poultry a Specialty.

No. 15 Gorham Street,

L. W. HALL,

LOWELL, MASS.

C. 0. HALL.

COMPLIMENTS OF

FRED H. PEABODY.

LOWELL, MASS,
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BENNETT BROS. CO..

41-51Payne St., Lowell, Mass.

Manufacturers of

IDEAL SILOS & IDEAL TANKS

Gasoling Hol Air
wind Mills
Waod Saws
Punps
Pipe
Walering _
Tronghs ; I ¢ Cow Bowls

Come in and see our Ensilage Cut-
ters and Silos. OQur IDEAL SILO has
continuous Door Frame, 24-ft. staves
in one piece. No metal splines to rust
out. They are MADE IN LOWELL.




Thomas Gage Place.
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Soldiers from Pelham in the War of 1812.

Atwood, Simeon
Butler. Jacob
Butler. Eliphalet
Butwrick, Jonas
Coburn, Phineas
Coburn. Benjamin
Chase, Benjamin

Dutton. John
Ditson, Benjamin
Gage. Nathan
Grosvenor, Horace
Hadley, Amos
Hardy. Frederick

Hardy, Enos

Merrill, 'Fhoinas
Marshall, Jacob

Pease, Samuel
Richardson, Samuel M.
Webster, John

Soldiers from Pelham in the War of the Rebellion

Bean, Benjamin F.
Buttrick. Caldwell
Bright. Joseph .
Bates, Sidney I'.
Bates, Edward S.
Burnham, Willis G.

Burnham, George H.

Burnham, Chas S.
Butler. Frank E.
Butler, Chas. W.
Butler, Williamn W.
Caldwell, Nathan
Carey, James
Chaplin, Kimball J.
Chase. Benjamin
Daniels. Isaac H.
Dow, Edward
Ellingwood, Alonzo

Ellingwood, Frauk M.

Everett. Joscph S
Everett, Franklin
IFox, Daniel B.
IFreeland, John
Gage, George H.
Gage. William H
Gage. Joseph A.
Gage. Ezekiel C.
Gibbs, Edward H.

1861-1865.

Gove, Lorriman G.

Humphrey, Horace W.

Herbert, Warren W.
Hobbs, Chs. W.
Jackman Geo. C.
Johnson, Geo. B.
Kittredge. Edward G.
Kitiredge, William W.
Kent, Chs. M.
Kent, George E.
Lamson. Joseph F.
Lee, David

Lyon, Sidney J.
McCoy, David A.
McCoy, James E.
Moore. Orton
Miers. John, (Navy)
Moreland Chs. L.
Marsh, George
Moran, Edward
Murray. Michael
Nudd, John H.
Peaslee, Alexander
Palmer, William
Philbrick, Chs. W.
Roney, David

Richardson, Russell O.
Richardson, Orlando W.
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Richardson, Silas
Runnels, Farnum J. (Navy)
Sleeper, Chs W.
Smith, Alfred S.
Southertand, Neil
Spaulding, Orlando W.
Spear, Thomas S.
Thom. William B.
Thown. Videl, L.
Titcomb, Isaiah
Titcomb, Williamn H.
Titcomb, Frank E.
Titcomb, Charles P.
Tulley, Michae!
Upham. Andrew C.
Wheeler, Charles
Wheeler, Mosés T,
Webster, Mark H
Webster, Lyman O.
Wilkins, George W,
Wilkins, Henry A.
Woodbury, Gilman H.
Woodbury, Eben A.
Woods. John M.
Wright, Chs. J.
Williams, John
Wilson, George (Navy)



Home ot Enoch M. Marsh.

Built in 1856.



WALTER S. ELLENWOOD,

Craveling Grocer.

ALL ORDERS PROMPTLY FILLED.

Fresh Eggs a Specialty.

ADDRESS, NASHUA, N. H.,, R.F. D). No. 3.

C. H. HANSON & (0., Inc.,

ROCK ST., LOWELL, MASS.
HORSES and

CARRIAGES.

Auction Sale

Every Thursday.

CLEAN YOUR TEETH WITH DENTONE
MADE BY

D Cefurmo2ENTIST

LOWELL, MASS.
FOR SALE AT DRUG >TORES. 25c¢

KCSE JORDAN HRARTFORD.
Millinery,

198-200 Merrimack St.. Lowell, Mass.

REXALL REMEDIES ARE GUARANTEED.
ELLINGWOOD & CO., Druggists,

67-69 Merrimack St., Lowell. Mass.
THE REXALL STORE.

D. H. SULLIVAN & CO.,
FAMILY SUPPLY STORE.

GROCERS,
LOWELL. - - MASS.




6¥

Residence of John Henry Marsh.



THE CONTINENTAL
CASUALTY COMPANY.

Pays Six Months for Sickness and
24 Months for accident. See

FRED P. BANGS,

Local Treasurer,
32 Washington Ave.,Haverhill,Mass.

WALNUT SHADE FARM.

CHARLES D. FOSIE,

PELHAM, N. H.

COMPLIMENTS OF

EDWARD F. HYDE, M. D,

AGENT FOR PH@ENIX PAINTS AND VARNISHES.

IN BUILDERS' SUPPLIES & HARDWARE.

DEALER

NAP. LAFLEUR,

11 E. MerRImAack ST., LoweLL, Mass.

J. A. WEINBECK,

Undertaker,

Lowell, Mass.

A FRIEND.

ENTERPRISE BAKERY,

460 BRIDGE STREET

LOWELL, MASS.

W. W. GOLBY,
UNDERTAKER,

LOWELL, MASS.

GEO. M. COLRY

ARTHUR E. COLBY



GRAND VIEW HOUSE..

Open from June Ist to September 15th. Terms $7.00 to $10.00.

Grand View House has the most eligible position on the North Lake.

It is situated in the southern part of New Hampshire, on the north-
erly side of Popular Hill, overlooking the Lake.

The house is new with all modern improvements, has accommoda-
tions for fifty guests. Its cuisine is unexcelled, a special feature being
pure milk, fresh eggs and vegetables from the farm that supplies the
house the entire season. Boating free. There are good railroad accom-
modations and only five minutes drive to electric cars.

Good livery that will drive out guests or meet them at cars.

GEO. G. HARRIS,

Methuen, Mass.

Telephone connected.



COMPLIMENTS OF

DR. JENNESON.

People Grow Thin and Weak

because new tissue is not made as fast
as it is used.

The ingredients of FATHER JOHN’S
MEDICINE are the exact kind of food
and nourishment blood and tissue are
made of.

When you want GRAIN, MILL
FEED or POULTRY SUPPLIES

get them from

JOHN SHEA.

Lawrence, Mass.
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Mary E. Bailey.

Residence of Mrs.



HEEEEEHE
NICHOLS:&MORSE
s.CHOLs & MORSE 662

L

56 TO 62 MERRIMAC STREET.

A GOOD PLACE TO TRADE.

THE QUALITY STORE. HOME MAKERS.

ATHERTON-BYARD FURNITURE CO.

WE HAVE SOLD. WE ARE SELLING. WE WILL CONTINUE TO SELL

QUALITY FURNITURE AT LOWER PRIGES

THAN ANY OTHER HOUSE IN NEW ENGLAND.

LARGEST FURNITURE BUYERS IN THE EAST.  SEVEN LARGE STORES.
. DON'T PAY MORE ELSEWHERE. COME GET THE DOLLARS WE SAVE FOR YOU

|
‘ 15 WASHINGTON SQUARE.
HAVERHILL, MASS.
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Residence of Charles L. Seavey.



A brief examination will reveal to our
expert knowledge whether you are
suffering from

EYE STRAIN.

We've glasses to relieve the strain and
restore strength to tightened nerves.

No charge for examination, * no
strain on your purse for glasses.

ALBERT E. NYE,
LEADING OPTICIAN.

411 ESSEX STREET,
LAWRENCE, MASS.

CHOOSING A
COMMERCIAL
SCHOOL

is much like getting married. If you're
nervous when the proposal is made—
[f you believe all that is told you—~IF
YOU ACT WITHOUT INVES-
TIGATION, you are as likely to

make a mess of it as not.

We're “courting” the young poeple
who are business-like enough to want

to INVESTIGATE.

They are the young people who ap-
preciate such a school as the

LAWRENCE COMMERCIAL SCHOOL.
EDWARD D. McINTOSH, Prin.
316 Essex St.,

Lawrence, Mass.

ALFRED DUCHARME,

FRANK M. DOUGLAS. C. W. DOUGLAS.

Practical
J. T. DOUGLAS" SONS,
Horse Shoer,

Undertakers,

Carriage Manufacturer

154-156 Broadway, Methuen. Mass.

TELEPHONE.

PELHAM, N. H.

b6
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Pleasant View House, H. S. Russ, Proprietor, Summer Boarders.
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I. M. KINGSBURY,
Market,

LOWELL, - MASS.

. W. STEWART,

PLUMBER.
LOWELL. MASS.

WILL LYON,
FRUITS,
LOWELL, MASS.

O. F. PRENTICE,
FURNITURE,
LOWELL, MASS.

D. D. SMITH,

FISH MARKET,

LOWELL. MASS.

PROVENCHER & LOVERING,

HORSE SHOERS,

LOWELL, - MASS.
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FRANK ORCUTT,
Livery, Boarding
and Sale Stable,
Hay, Grain
and Straw,

25 Second Street.

Wood and Coal Yard

17 West Third Street.

When buying Shoes in Lowell, you
cannot do better than to trade in
Centralville.

WE CARRY A FIRST-CLASS LINE OF

BOOTS,
SHOES,

and

RUBBERS
AT LOWEST PRICES.

We also have in connection with our
retail store one of the best repair depart-=
ments in the city. Fully equipped with
the most modern machiney.

Work done while you wait a few min-=
utes. Satisfaction Guaranteed,

337 Bridge Street, cor. Second, Lowell. Mass.

T. B. SULLIVAN,

Proprietor.



HON. JOHN M. WOODS.

Present Mayor of Somerville, Mass. A successful man of business and an illustrious example
of what abilty, energy and good nature may accomplish.

On October 22, 1839, John M. Woods, son of George and Elizabeth Ann (Jackman) Woodx,
was born in Pelham, N H He early became intimately acquairted with hard work, and had
scant opportunity for attending school. On the day he was twenty-one years old he began
his independent career by working in Salem. N.H., at shoemaking. On August 18 1862 he
enlisted in Company I, Thirteenth New Hainpshirec Volunteers, for three years” service in the
Civil War, and from the time he enlisted to June 21, 18G5, when he was mustered out, Mr.
Woods did his full duty as a soldier.

Because of his unassailable integrity, his sunny temper. backed by a positive character and
his keen judgement, Mr Woods has taken a prominent place in the lumber trade. The reputa-
tion of the house of John M. Woods & Co. vies with his Army record in holding the place near-
est Mr. Woods’ heart.

When the Public Library was built, Mr. Woods presented the town with the beautiful hard-
wood finish for the Memorial Room. In every thing that pertains to the welfare of the city of
Somerville, Mr. Woods takes a deep interest. He served as representative in the legislature in
1884. Tn 1904 he waselected Senator from the third Middlesex district. The unanimous re-
nomination for Senator in 1905 and the re-election showed that his year of service had increased
the public confidence in him. Among all classes of people he has many friends and no ene-
mies. In business, in the puhlic service, in his hours of rest and rcereation, Mr. Woods
is always the samne jolly, kindly, keen, even-tempered mar.
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WHY NOT?

Why not go to California, the choicest spol on earth?
Why not invest where you are sure to double vour money?

Why not follow the example of your friends who have

bought in Los Angeles?

Look at their names!
F. M. MARSH, GEO. H. CURRIER,
Mrs. M. C. BERRY, HAZEN STICKNEY,

GEQO. H. CARLETON, Haverhill, Mass.
R. E. GRIFFIN, Haverhill, Mass.

WHY NOT?

See ROBERT MARSH COMPANY,
140 West 5th Street,
Los Angeles,
Calitornia.
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Prarie Farm, Residence of Mr. and Mrs. D. G. B. Burns.

Residence of Sherman Hobbs.
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W. B. THOM & CO.,

Fur Hat Manufacturers.

FACTORY AT HAVERHILL, MASS.

SALESROOM AT 17-19 WASHINGTON PLACE, N. Y.

MILLARD F.

WOOD,

JHEWELER
DIAMONDS, RINGS AND WATCHES,

102 MERRIMACK S1TRERT,

T.OWELI, MASS.

Harry W. J. Howe,

REAL ESTATE,

LOWELL, MASS.

Some Grocery Facts.

Ever since we started in business
in 1865 it has been a continuous
performance, without a break. It
has been our aim to keep Quality
and Economy linked together,
that is why there’s a strong induc e-
ment for you to call and see us.

F. D. MUNN & SON.

The Merrimack Square Grocers,
LOWELL, MASS.

Near Transfer Station.



The Warren Spaulding Place.

Gibson-Foster Tavern.  President Andrew Jackson was entertained at this house in 1821-
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DANIKI. GAGH,

ICI,
WOOD,
LUMBER,

[LOWEIL.L, MASS.

WITH KINDEST WISHES,

M. A. GAGE.
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Residence of Henry A. Jones.



T"* INDIAN HEAD NATIONAL BANK.

NASHUA, N. H.

This Bank places at the disposal of its patrons the accommodations, experience
and financial strength acquired by fifty-eight years of continual growth, and offers
its best service alike to those of large or small means. Our electrically protected
safety deposit vault is one of the most secure north of Boston.

You are cordially invited to use our waiting rooms. They are centrally located

and equipped with writing material and telephone.
IRA F. HARRIS, CAaSHIER.
D. A. GREGG, PRESIDENT.

J. M. ATWOOD & SON,

SUCCESSORS TO
F. M. WOODBURY

BUTLER MILLING G0.

AUCTIONEER AND REAL ESTATE Genera] Mﬂhng

CAMP LOTS A SPECIALTY.

AND DEALERS IN

Grain, ete.

MILLS AT NORTH PELHAM,
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The First Parsonage. Built in 1751.
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GREETINGS

To the people of Pelham, N. H., the
birthplace of many of my ancestors.

EDWARD B. BUTLER.
Chicago, Il
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Pilgrim Hall, Pelham, N. H.

TIME TABLE.

CARS LEAVE PELHAM FOR COLLINSVILLE AND LOWELL at 7 and 37 minutes past
each hour. First car, 5.37 A. M. Last car, 11.37 P. M,

RETURNING, LEAVE LOWELL FOR PELHAM al 15 and 45 minutes past each hour
First car, 5.45 A. M. Last car, 1145 P. M. LEAVE COLLINSVILLE FOR PELHAM at 7 and

37 minutes past each hour. First car, 6.07 A. M. Last car, 12.07 'P. M.

LEAVE PELHAM FOR NASHUA at 8 and 38 minutes past each hour. Firsl car, 6.08
A. M. Last car, 11.08 P. M.

RETURNING, LEAVE NASHUA FOR PELHAM al 15 and 45 minules past each hour.
First car, 6.45 A. M. Lasl car, 11.45 P. M.

LEAVE PELHAM FOR HAVERHILL AND LAWRENCE al 22 and 52 minutes past each
hour. Firsl car, 6.22 A. M. Last car, 10.52 P. M.

RETURNING, LEAVE HAVERHILL FOR PELHAM on the hour and halfl hour. First car,
6.00 A. M. Lastcar, 1030 P. M. LEAVE LAWRENCE FOR PELHAM at 15 and 45 min-

utes past each hour. First car, 6.45 A. M. Last car, 10.45 P. M,
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F. F. Cole & Co,

Printers and Bookbinders.

LOOSELEAF LEDGERS.

Water Street, Nashua, N. N.
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Muldoon Residence.
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COMPLIMENTS OF

Dr. E. F. HYDE.

COMPLIMENTS OF

HARRY H. BRIGGS,

Elocutionist,

Address Second National Bank,

BOSTON, MASS.

The Famous Granite State

POTATO CHIPS.

MANUFACTURED BY

THOMAS H. DEVINE,
SALEM DEPOT. N. H.

WHY DO YOU
WORK HARD?

Get a 20c. can of our WASH-

ING FLUID COMPOUND. It
makes 2 gallons of Fluid, and makes
hard work EASY.

Carter & Sherburne Drug Store,

S. McCORD, Registered Pharmacist,

[n the Waiting Room, Lowell, Mass.
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COMPLIMENTS OI°

TAPLEY & MOORE,

METHUEN, MASS.
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